Public Document Pack
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion, Penmorfa,
Aberaeron, Ceredigion SA46 0PA
ceredigion.gov.uk
05 October 2022
Dear Sir / Madam
I write to inform you that a Meeting of the Ethics and Standards Committee will be
held HYBRID - NEUADD CYNGOR CEREDIGION, PENMORFA, ABERAERON /
REMOTELY VIA VIDEO CONFERRENCE on Thursday, 13 October 2022 at 10.00
am for the transaction of the following business:
1.

Apologies

2.

Personal Matters

3.

Disclosure of personal / prejudicial interests

4.

To confirm as a true record the minutes of the meeting of the Ethics &
Standards Committee held on 25 May 2022 (Pages 3 - 6)

5.

Action Log (Pages 7 - 12)

6.

Matters arising

7.

To consider applications for dispensation from the following
Councillors:

8.

(i)

Councillor Keith Evans, Ceredigion County Council (Calon Tysul
Application) (Pages 13 - 22)

(ii)

Councillor Keith Evans, Llandysul Community Council (Calon Tysul
Application ) (Pages 23 - 32)

(iii)

Councillor Keith Evans, Ceredigion County Council (Llandysul Sports
Society Application) (Pages 33 - 42)

(iv)

Councillor Keith Evans, Llandysul Community Council (Llandysul
Sports society Application) (Pages 43 - 52)

(v)

Councillor Keith Evans, Ceredigion County Council (Llandysul
Pontweli) (Pages 53 - 62)

(vi)

Councillor Keith Evans, Llandysul Community Council (Llandysul
Pontweli) (Pages 63 - 72)

New Regulations in relation to the Mid Wales Corporate Joint
Committee (Pages 73 - 88)

1

9.

The Public Services Ombudsman Code of Conduct Findings (Pages
89 - 96)

10.

Update on Code of Conduct matters (Pages 97 - 98)

11.

Update on Adjudication Panel for Wales matters (Pages 99 - 100)

12.

Ombudsman Annual Letter 2021/22 (Pages 101 - 104)

13.

Update on Ethics and Standards Committee recruitment and
appointments to the Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee
Standards Sub Committee (Pages 105 - 106)

14.

Training (Pages 107 - 108)

15.

To consider any other applications for dispensation received since
the agenda was published

16.

Forward Work Programme (Pages 109 - 112)

Members are reminded to sign the Attendance Register
A Translation Services will be provided at this meeting and those present are
welcome to speak in Welsh or English at the meeting.
Yours faithfully

Miss Lowri Edwards
Corporate Lead Officer: Democratic Services
To:

Chairman and Members of Ethics and Standards Committee
The remaining Members of the Council for information only.

Agenda Item 4
Minutes of the Meeting of ETHICS AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE
held Hybrid at Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion, Penmorfa, Aberaeron / remotely via video
conference on Wednesday, 25 May 2022
PRESENT: Mrs Caroline White (Chair) Mr Alan Davies, Miss Caryl Davies and Ms Carol
Edwards(Independent Members)
Councillor Gwyn Evans and Caryl Roberts (Elected Members)
IN ATTENDANCE:
Ms Elin Prysor (Monitoring Officer)
Mrs Lisa Evans (Scrutiny and Standards Officer)
Mrs Dana Jones (Democratic and Standards Officer)
(10.00am-12.20pm )

1

Personal Matters
The Chair welcomed to the meeting the new County Councillors, Councillor
Gwyn Evans and Caryl Roberts.

2

Apologies
Mr John Weston apologised for his inability to attend the meeting.

3

Disclosures of Personal / Prejudicial interest
None.

4

To confirm as a true record the minutes of the meeting of the Ethics
&Standards Committee held on 17 January 2022
It was RESOLVED to confirm as a true record of the minutes of the meeting
of the Committee held on 17 January 2022 subject to amending the word at
the end of the decision on item 7 (b) to received.

5

To confirm as a true record the minutes of the meeting of the Ethics &
Standards Committee held on 07 February 2022
It was RESOLVED to confirm as a true record of the minutes of the meeting
of the Committee held on 07 February 2022

6

Matters arising
Minutes 17/01/2022- Item 3, Under Any Other Business-The Monitoring
Officer reported that it had been agreed with Powys County Council that
Members of the Ceredigion Ethics and Standards Committee would also be
Members of the Corporate Joint Committee for Mid Wales Joint Standards
Committee. However, the number of Members required was awaited, and
subject to advice from the Brecon Beacons Authority on the committee’s
composition.

7

Annual Report from the Chair of the Ethics and Standards Committee
2021/22
1

Page 3

Consideration was given to the Annual Report from the Chair of Ethics and
Standards Committee 2021/22. The Chair thanked officers for preparing the
Annual Report.
The Committee agreed to APPROVE the draft Ethics and Standards
Committee Annual Report 2021/22 subject to amending the figure on page
32 of the report.

8

Succession planning-lay member
Consideration was given to the Report upon the Succession planning-lay
member. Following discussion, it was AGREED to recommend to Council to
approve:
(i) the role description, person specification and criteria (as set out in
Appendix)
(ii) Membership of the Selection Panel as follows:
• Chair of the Council(in absence Vice Chair);
•Independent/Lay Panel member (nominated by the Monitoring Officer)
• Chair and Vice Chair of the Ethics and Standards Committee (or other
independent members nominated by the Monitoring Officer as necessary)
• Town and Community Council representative nominated by One Voice
Wales; and
(iii) change the title of job description to role description in the Appendix

9

Town/Community Council Councillor recruitment-update
It was AGREED to note the update provided and during the process that
gender balance of the committee be considered, if possible during
appointment.

10

Code of Conduct decisions by the Ombudsman
It was AGREED to note the Code of Conduct decisions presented since the
publication of the last Casebook. Members agreed with the new format of
presenting this information. This information would also be circulated to
Group Leaders and used as training material.

11

Update on Code of Conduct matters-Update on recent press articles
None.

12

Councillor Complaint Trends - 2021/22
Consideration was given to the Councillor Complaint Trends 2021/22. It was
AGREED to note the report for information; and in future a report of trends
would be presented, possibly with more general detail if the Monitoring
Officer found this acceptable. Also; Group Leaders would be involved on the
outset of any complaints of their Councillors in the future; due to their new
responsibility of appraising trends and improving standards during the new
administration.

13

ESC Hearings Procedures
Consideration was given to the revised Hearing Procedure document.
Following discussion, it was AGREED to recommend the document for
approval by Council on 07 July 2022 subject to amending the numbering.
2

Page 4

The flow chart in relation to the Hearing Procedures would also be circulated
to Members.
14

Update on Adjudication Panel for Wales matters
It was AGREED to note the decision that had been circulated on email as
follows on the decision for Councillors Bishop, P Morgan, W Owen and D
Poole.

15

Update on the Public Services Ombudsman matters
None reported.

16

Training
 Town and Community Clerk training had been held on the 27 April
2022 with 30 Clerks in attendance. WLGA notes had been provided to
the Clerks in order for them to facilitate training to their respective
Town/Community Council
 Members of the Ethics and Standards Committee had been trained on
the Role and Responsibilities of the Committee on the 24 May 2022
 Training on the Hearing Procedure would be held on the 30
September 2022
 Training for Group Leaders would be held on the 06 June 2022
 Training for Aberystwyth Town Council and Borth Community Council
had been requested, Members of the Committee were encouraged to
assist with this training once arranged
 To note that One Voice Wales had Code of Conduct training available
to all Town and Community Councillors
 That new training modules were available for Independent Members
on the new E-Learning Platform, however, confirmation was required
if this training was available to Town and Community Council Clerks
and Councillors, once the content of the training material is known.
 The need to possibly minimise the amount of training on the Code of
Conduct over a period of time in order for Town and Community
Councillors to absorb the complex information presented
 The need to address the Code of Conduct training nationally and
online, however, it was seen that this could be issue for long standing
Councillors, who wished to receive training face to face. Clerks would
be contacted to ascertain if they preferred online or face to face
training. It was also noted that many Clerks did not feel comfortable in
providing this training to their respective Councils.
 That the Monitoring Officer would request a copy of Town and
Community Councils Training Programme in order to ascertain if the
Code of Conduct training had been provided. It was noted that the
Standing Orders and the Local Resolution Process had previously
been requested. It was noted that as all County Councillors attend
Town and Community Councils to promote the training available.

17

Forward Work Programme
3

Page 5

It was AGREED to note the Forward Work Programme as presented. The
Chair reported that a meeting should be held prior to the 02 November 2022.
The Monitoring Officer highlighted the resource implications of arranging
urgent meetings and the need for Members to arrange their work accordingly
to ascertain if they require a dispensation. It was reported that this meeting
was due to be held in July but was brought forward. A meeting in September
or October would be requested instead of the November meeting.
It was agreed that the MO Trends, Self-Evaluation and the Training plans for
Town and Community Councils be added to the next meeting.
It was also agreed that the Action Log of today’s meeting would be presented
at the next meeting; as was recommended by the Governance and Audit
Committee.
18

To consider any other applications for dispensation received since the
agenda was published
None.

19

Any other matter which the Chairman decides is for the urgent
attention of the Committee
None.
Confirmed at the Meeting of the Ethics and Standards Committee held
on 2 November 2022
Chairman:
Date:

4

Page 6

Ceredigion County Council Ethics and Standards Committee Meeting Actions Log 2022-2023*
The purpose of this Actions Log is to monitor Actions agreed by the Ethics and Standards Committee at their Meetings e.g. where
the Ethics and Standards have requested a future Report to be presented to them, or information sought at a future Meeting.
For further information regarding the Actions Log please contact the Standards Officer.
Last updated: 13 September 2022
*Municipal Year
Actions marked green and Completed (‘Y’) shall be removed from the subsequent Actions Log

Page 7

Acronyms:
AW – Audit Wales
CE: Chief Executive
CLO – Corporate Lead Officer
FWP – Forward Work Programme
SO – Standards Officer
MO – Monitoring Officer

CM – Corporate Manager
ESC – Ethics and Standards
Committee
OVW – One Voice Wales
L&G – Legal & Governance
N/A – Not Applicable
TBC – To Be Confirmed

Agenda Item 5

No.

1.

2.

Page 8

ESC
Item
Meeting
Date
25.5.22 Annual
Report from
the Chair of
the Ethics
and
Standards
Committee
2021/22
25.5.22
Succession
planning-lay
member

Noted/
Comments

Action

Officer(s)
responsible for
Action
DJ, SO

Report
approved

Present to
Council
20.10.22

AGREED to
recommend to
Council to
approve:

Present to
Council
20.10.22

LE, SO

(i) the role
description,
person
specification
and criteria (as
set out in
Appendix)

Nominate and
contact
Independent/
Lay Panel
member

EP, LE

Prof John
Williams
agreed

Contact OVW

LE

Contacted –
no response
yet

(ii)
Membership of
the Selection
Panel as
follows:
• Chair of the
Council(in

Shortlisting/
LE
interview dates

Progress
Update

To next be
Reported

Completed
? Y/N

n/a

N

N

Provisional
dates given to
the panel

No.

ESC
Item
Meeting
Date

Noted/
Comments
absence Vice
Chair);
•Independent/L
ay Panel
member
(nominated by
the Monitoring
Officer)

Page 9

• Chair and
Vice Chair of
the Ethics and
Standards
Committee (or
other
independent
members
nominated by
the Monitoring
Officer as
necessary)
• Town and
Community
Council
representative
nominated by

Action

Officer(s)
responsible for
Action

Progress
Update

To next be
Reported

Completed
? Y/N

No.

ESC
Item
Meeting
Date

Noted/
Comments

Action

Officer(s)
responsible for
Action

Progress
Update

MO to contact
OVW

MO

OVW monthly
training
programme
provided to
MO

One Voice
Wales; and

3

25.5.22

Training

Page 10

(iii) change the
title of job
description to
role
description in
the Appendix
Monitoring
Officer would
request a copy
of Town and
Community
Councils
Training
Programme in
order to
ascertain if the
Code of
Conduct
training had
been provided.
It was noted
that the
Standing
Orders and the
Local
Resolution

To next be
Reported

Completed
? Y/N

No.

ESC
Item
Meeting
Date

Noted/
Comments

Action

Officer(s)
responsible for
Action

Progress
Update

To next be
Reported

Completed
? Y/N

Process had
previously
been
requested.

Page 11
4

25.5.22

FWP

It was noted
that as all
County
Councillors
attend Town
and
Community
Councils to
promote the
training
available.
Meeting to be
arranged for
Sept/Oct

GWE
CR

Arranged for
13/10

SO

Y

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7a
Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION
Information
Please refer to the flowchart which will provide further guidance regarding the need for
dispensation.
Members should also be aware of the Code of Conduct and its contents. If you are in
any doubt, please contact the Monitoring Officer.
Please ensure that ONLY ONE matter is used per form, if there are multiple matters
(different cases) please use separate forms.
If you require dispensation for both Town/Community Council AND County Council you
must use separate forms for each application.

Please send this completed form to:
ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881
For any further guidance or advice, please contact:
Monitoring Officer - Elin Prysor
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion,
Penmorfa,
Aberaeron,
Ceredigion,
SA46 0PA
MonitoringOfficer@ceredigion.gov.uk / SwyddogMonitro@ceredigion.gov.uk

Page 13

Page 1 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION

Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS
Your full name: Evan John Keith Evans

Council:
County: ☒

Town/Community: ☒

Name of your Council: Ceredigion County Council. Llandysul Community Council

Your address: Deganwy, Llandysul, Ceredigion.

Postcode: SA44 4DT
Contact telephone number(s): 07970 261861

Email address: keith.evans@ceredigion.gov.uk

2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST
What is the matter being discussed by the Council?
Potential Funding for Calon Tysul

Describe your prejudicial interest in the above matter, including your connection with it:
I serve and advise on their Management Committee. As both their County Council and
Community Council local Member, local organisations looks to elected members for guidance,
leadership and support.

Page 14

Page 2 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Where will the above matter be considered? (e.g. Cabinet, County Council, Town/Community
Council)
County- Council

☒

County- Cabinet

☒

County- Committee

☒

Town /Community

☒

Other
(Please specify)

_______________________________________________

Page 15

Page 3 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Under which paragraph of the Members Code of Conduct (20th May 2016 edition) does your
interest fall?
Paragraph 10 (2) (a) it relates to, or is likely to affect —
(i) any employment or business carried on by you;

☐

(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a partner or any
company for which you are a remunerated director;
☐
(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect of your
election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a member;
☐
(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s area, and in
which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that exceeds the
nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body;
☐
(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or a firm in
which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the
description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
☒
(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your authority; ☐
(vii) any land where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you are a
partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the description
specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
(viii) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;
(ix) any —
x☐

☐

(ee )

(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable purposes;
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;
(dd) trade union or professional association; or
(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area, in which you have
membership or hold a position of general control or management;

Page 16

Page 4 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy for 28 days or longer;
☐
Paragraph 10 (2) (b) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting —
(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any person
with whom you have a close personal association;
☐
(ii) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i);

☐

(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(b)(i), any firm
in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
☐
(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i) have a beneficial interest
in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or
☐
(v) anybody listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described in
10(2)(b)(i) hold a position of general control or management,
to a greater extent than the majority of—

☒

(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may
be, affected by the decision; or
(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
authority’s area.

Paragraph 13 You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a committee) where —
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken by
your authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, sub-committees,
joint committees or joint sub-committees; and
☒
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the executive,
board, committee, sub-committee, joint-committee or joint sub-committee mentioned in subparagraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made or action was taken.
☒

Page 17

Page 5 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

3. INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION
Please provide additional (background/ factual) information in order to clarify/explain your
interest further, and assist the committee considering this dispensation application.
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
About 7/ 8years ago the County Council decided to withdraw their revenue support for the then
Llandysul Swimming Pool, a facility that was built by the people of Llandysul some 46 years ago,
and which is a pool voluntarily run by a Board of Trustees.
A few years later the same Authority resolved to close the Llandysul Lesiure Centre and sought
interest from the Community to take over the responsibility for the continuance of its operation.
As the Pool is linked to the Lesiure centre the Board resolved to make known their interest in
taking over the facility and created the body now known as Calon Tysul. The County Authority
accepted their business case and proceeded to transfer the building under the community asset
transfer scheme bringing with it a modest revenue sum for the initial 2 years that followed.
As might be appreciated and known by some on the panel, Pools and leisure facilities,
particularly those managed by Local Authorities always require revenue support to sustain their
very important community service.
To their credit Calon Tysul has managed thus far to sustain this valuable community resource,
but are reliant on attracting programme funding and some modest revenue support from the
community council and rely also for external financial support in the main, to undertake projects
that are capital works in their nature. As a matter of background information we spend over £1k a
week on energy costs alone. The current energy crisis means that the figure is now up to circa
£1.6 a week. I am seeking dispensation therefore to enable me as their local elected
representative to plead their case at county and community authority level.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
4. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION
The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 prescribe the
circumstances in which the Ethics & Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. The
grounds for granting a dispensation are set out below.
On which of the following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this
case? Please tick the appropriate box(es).
(a) no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
☐
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an
interest which relates to that business;
(b)

(c)

no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to
that business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies
in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the
committee of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an extent
that the outcome would be likely to be affected;

Page 18

Page 6 of 10

☐
☐

Updated 23/03/20

(d)

(e)
(f)
(g)

(h)

(i)

the nature of the member's interest is such that the member's participation in the
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the
conduct of the relevant authority's business;
the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general
public;
the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified
by the member's particular role or expertise;
the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a
pecuniary interest;
the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a
voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a
member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the member
has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall not extend
to participation in any vote with respect to that business; or
it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the
relevant authority that the disability should be removed provided that written
notification of the grant of the dispensation is given to the National Assembly for
Wales within seven days in such manner as it may specify

Page 19

Page 7 of 10

☒
☒
☒
☐

☐

☒

Updated 23/03/20

5. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION- FURTHER INFORMATION
Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Ethics & Standards Committee
should grant a dispensation in this case (i.e. Please explain how and why you consider that one
of the grounds for dispensation is/are satisfied)
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
I represent a small market town ward, where everyone knows everyone and as an elected
member the public are very much aware of the work that you undertake in the community. Having
an insight into these groups by being on their management committees expedites business. On
many occasions I could have been in a position to aid Council Committees deliberations because
of the knowledge and background information one possesses about the applicants. The tendency
is to go back to the applicant and seek the information and in the process loose an extended
period of time until the next cycle of meetings. Enabling my participation would expedite the
dispensing of the decision making process and make for better and efficient Local Government.
My ability to speak and vote would not damage the public’s confidence in the Authorities business
as all the work I undertake in the community is on a voluntary basis. My standing and repute in
the town is such that the public are aware that my stance, and any support given will be for the
betterment of our community. Llandysul is a very active community and I serve on some 10 local
organisations. I have been involved in all tiers of Local Government for over 37 years and have
served on numerous Regional and National bodies during my political career.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
6. REQUEST
Are you applying for dispensation to speak only or to speak and vote?

Page 20

Page 8 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Speak Only: ☐

Speak and Vote: ☒

Please provide a reason for this:
The ability to speak and vote on occasions where I have an interest in a community organisation
will expedite and aid the decision making processes due to the local knowledge, expertise and
experience that I possess.

7. DURATION
What is the requested duration for this dispensation?
Specific:
Specific Meeting(s): ☐
Please specify meeting date(s): __________________________________

General:
6 months: ☐

12 months: ☒

8. DECLARATION
I request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.
I confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge.
Signed:

Date:

17/ 08 / 2022

Please return this form to:
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881

ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru

Page 21

Page 9 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Page 22

Page 10 of 10

Agenda Item 7b
Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION
Information
Please refer to the flowchart which will provide further guidance regarding the need for
dispensation.
Members should also be aware of the Code of Conduct and its contents. If you are in
any doubt, please contact the Monitoring Officer.
Please ensure that ONLY ONE matter is used per form, if there are multiple matters
(different cases) please use separate forms.
If you require dispensation for both Town/Community Council AND County Council you
must use separate forms for each application.

Please send this completed form to:
ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881
For any further guidance or advice, please contact:
Monitoring Officer - Elin Prysor
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion,
Penmorfa,
Aberaeron,
Ceredigion,
SA46 0PA
MonitoringOfficer@ceredigion.gov.uk / SwyddogMonitro@ceredigion.gov.uk

Page 23

Page 1 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION

Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS
Your full name: Evan John Keith Evans

Council:
County: ☒

Town/Community: ☒

Name of your Council: Ceredigion County Council. Llandysul Community Council

Your address: Deganwy, Llandysul, Ceredigion.

Postcode: SA44 4DT
Contact telephone number(s): 07970 261861

Email address: keith.evans@ceredigion.gov.uk

2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST
What is the matter being discussed by the Council?
Potential Funding for Calon Tysul

Describe your prejudicial interest in the above matter, including your connection with it:
I serve and advise on their Management Committee. As both their County Council and
Community Council local Member, local organisations looks to elected members for guidance,
leadership and support.

Page 24

Page 2 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Where will the above matter be considered? (e.g. Cabinet, County Council, Town/Community
Council)
County- Council

☒

County- Cabinet

☒

County- Committee

☒

Town /Community

☒

Other
(Please specify)

_______________________________________________

Page 25

Page 3 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Under which paragraph of the Members Code of Conduct (20th May 2016 edition) does your
interest fall?
Paragraph 10 (2) (a) it relates to, or is likely to affect —
(i) any employment or business carried on by you;

☐

(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a partner or any
company for which you are a remunerated director;
☐
(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect of your
election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a member;
☐
(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s area, and in
which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that exceeds the
nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body;
☐
(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or a firm in
which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the
description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
☒
(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your authority; ☐
(vii) any land where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you are a
partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the description
specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
(viii) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;
(ix) any —
x☐

☐

(ee)

(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable purposes;
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;
(dd) trade union or professional association; or
(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area, in which you have
membership or hold a position of general control or management;

Page 26

Page 4 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy for 28 days or longer;
☐
Paragraph 10 (2) (b) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting —
(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any person
with whom you have a close personal association;
☐
(ii) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i);

☐

(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(b)(i), any firm
in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
☐
(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i) have a beneficial interest
in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or
☐
(v) anybody listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described in
10(2)(b)(i) hold a position of general control or management,
to a greater extent than the majority of—

☒

(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may
be, affected by the decision; or
(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
authority’s area.

Paragraph 13 You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a committee) where —
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken by
your authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, sub-committees,
joint committees or joint sub-committees; and
☒
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the executive,
board, committee, sub-committee, joint-committee or joint sub-committee mentioned in subparagraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made or action was taken.
☒

Page 27

Page 5 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

3. INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION
Please provide additional (background/ factual) information in order to clarify/explain your
interest further, and assist the committee considering this dispensation application.
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
About 7 / 8 years ago the County Council decided to withdraw their revenue support for the then
Llandysul Swimming Pool, a facility that was built by the people of Llandysul some 46 years ago,
and which is a pool voluntarily run by a Board of Trustees.
A few years later the same Authority resolved to close the Llandysul Lesiure Centre and sought
interest from the Community to take over the responsibility for the continuance of its operation.
As the Pool is linked to the Lesiure centre the Board resolved to make known their interest in
taking over the facility and created the body now known as Calon Tysul. The County Authority
accepted their business case and proceeded to transfer the building under the community asset
transfer scheme bringing with it a modest revenue sum for the initial 2 years that followed.
As might be appreciated and known by some on the panel, Pools and leisure facilities,
particularly those managed by Local Authorities always require revenue support to sustain their
very important community service.
To their credit Calon Tysul has managed thus far to sustain this valuable community resource,
but are reliant on attracting programme funding and some modest revenue support from the
community council and rely also for external financial support in the main, to undertake projects
that are capital works in their nature. As a matter of background information we spend over £1k a
week on energy costs alone. The current energy crisis means that the figure is now up to circa
£1.6 a week. I am seeking dispensation therefore to enable me as their local elected
representative to plead their case at county and community authority level.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
4. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION
The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 prescribe the
circumstances in which the Ethics & Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. The
grounds for granting a dispensation are set out below.
On which of the following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this
case? Please tick the appropriate box(es).
(a) no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
☐
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an
interest which relates to that business;
(b)

(c)

no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to
that business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies
in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the
committee of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an extent
that the outcome would be likely to be affected;

Page 28

Page 6 of 10

☐
☐

Updated 23/03/20

(d)

(e)
(f)
(g)

(h)

(i)

the nature of the member's interest is such that the member's participation in the
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the
conduct of the relevant authority's business;
the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general
public;
the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified
by the member's particular role or expertise;
the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a
pecuniary interest;
the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a
voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a
member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the member
has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall not extend
to participation in any vote with respect to that business; or
it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the
relevant authority that the disability should be removed provided that written
notification of the grant of the dispensation is given to the National Assembly for
Wales within seven days in such manner as it may specify

Page 29

Page 7 of 10

☒
☒
☒
☐

☐

☒

Updated 23/03/20

5. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION- FURTHER INFORMATION
Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Ethics & Standards Committee
should grant a dispensation in this case (i.e. Please explain how and why you consider that one
of the grounds for dispensation is/are satisfied)
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
I represent a small market town ward, where everyone knows everyone and as an elected
member the public are very much aware of the work that you undertake in the community. Having
an insight into these groups by being on their management committees expedites business. On
many occasions I could have been in a position to aid Council Committees deliberations because
of the knowledge and background information one possesses about the applicants. The tendency
is to go back to the applicant and seek the information and in the process loose an extended
period of time until the next cycle of meetings. Enabling my participation would expedite the
dispensing of the decision making process and make for better and efficient Local Government.
My ability to speak and vote would not damage the public’s confidence in the Authorities business
as all the work I undertake in the community is on a voluntary basis. My standing and repute in
the town is such that the public are aware that my stance, and any support given will be for the
betterment of our community. Llandysul is a very active community and I serve on some 10 local
organisations. I have been involved in all tiers of Local Government for over 37 years and have
served on numerous Regional and National bodies during my political career.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
6. REQUEST
Are you applying for dispensation to speak only or to speak and vote?

Page 30

Page 8 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Speak Only: ☐

Speak and Vote: ☒

Please provide a reason for this:
The ability to speak and vote on occasions where I have an interest in a community organisation
will expedite and aid the decision making processes due to the local knowledge, expertise and
experience that I possess.

7. DURATION
What is the requested duration for this dispensation?
Specific:
Specific Meeting(s): ☐
Please specify meeting date(s): __________________________________

General:
6 months: ☐

12 months: ☒

8. DECLARATION
I request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.
I confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge.
Signed:

Date:

17 / 08 / 2022

Please return this form to:
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881

ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru

Page 31

Page 9 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Page 32

Page 10 of 10

Agenda Item 7c
Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION
Information
Please refer to the flowchart which will provide further guidance regarding the need for
dispensation.
Members should also be aware of the Code of Conduct and its contents. If you are in
any doubt, please contact the Monitoring Officer.
Please ensure that ONLY ONE matter is used per form, if there are multiple matters
(different cases) please use separate forms.
If you require dispensation for both Town/Community Council AND County Council you
must use separate forms for each application.

Please send this completed form to:
ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881
For any further guidance or advice, please contact:
Monitoring Officer - Elin Prysor
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion,
Penmorfa,
Aberaeron,
Ceredigion,
SA46 0PA
MonitoringOfficer@ceredigion.gov.uk / SwyddogMonitro@ceredigion.gov.uk

Page 33

Page 1 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION

Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS
Your full name: Evan John Keith Evans

Council:
County: ☒

Town/Community: ☒

Name of your Council: Ceredigion County Council. Llandysul Community Council

Your address: Deganwy, Llandysul, Ceredigion.

Postcode: SA44 4DT
Contact telephone number(s): 07970 261861

Email address: keith.evans@ceredigion.gov.uk

2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST
What is the matter being discussed by the Council?
Potential Funding for Cymdeithas Chwaraeon Llandysul

Describe your prejudicial interest in the above matter, including your connection with it:
I serve and advise on their Management Committee. As both their County Council and
Community Council local Member, local organisations looks to elected members for guidance,
leadership and support.

Page 34

Page 2 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Where will the above matter be considered? (e.g. Cabinet, County Council, Town/Community
Council)
County- Council

☒

County- Cabinet

☒

County- Committee

☒

Town /Community

☒

Other
(Please specify)

_______________________________________________

Page 35

Page 3 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Under which paragraph of the Members Code of Conduct (20th May 2016 edition) does your
interest fall?
Paragraph 10 (2) (a) it relates to, or is likely to affect —
(i) any employment or business carried on by you;

☐

(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a partner or any
company for which you are a remunerated director;
☐
(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect of your
election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a member;
☐
(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s area, and in
which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that exceeds the
nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body;
☐
(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or a firm in
which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the
description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
☐
(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your authority; ☒
(vii) any land where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you are a
partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the description
specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
(viii) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;
(ix) any —
x☐

☐

(ee)

(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable purposes;
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;
(dd) trade union or professional association; or
(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area, in which you have
membership or hold a position of general control or management;

Page 36

Page 4 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy for 28 days or longer;
☐
Paragraph 10 (2) (b) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting —
(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any person
with whom you have a close personal association;
☐
(ii) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i);

☐

(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(b)(i), any firm
in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
☐
(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i) have a beneficial interest
in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or
☐
(v) anybody listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described in
10(2)(b)(i) hold a position of general control or management,
to a greater extent than the majority of—

☒

(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may
be, affected by the decision; or
(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
authority’s area.

Paragraph 13 You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a committee) where —
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken by
your authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, sub-committees,
joint committees or joint sub-committees; and
☒
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the executive,
board, committee, sub-committee, joint-committee or joint sub-committee mentioned in subparagraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made or action was taken.
☒

Page 37

Page 5 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

3. INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION
Please provide additional (background/ factual) information in order to clarify/explain your
interest further, and assist the committee considering this dispensation application.
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
Cymdeithas Chwaraeon Llandysul Cyf is an umbrella organisation that was created some 31
years ago to provide sporting opportunities for the community of Llandysul and its hinterland and
run by unpaid volunteers. It has been set up as a company with limited liabilities and a not for
profit enterprise. It boasts 2 soccer pitches, cricket pitches and nets, bowling green, Pavilion and
changing rooms as well as a circular permissive footpath with associated seating and picnic area
which is well used by the general community.
Again some 9 years ago the County Council withdrew its revenue support of circa £20k pa from
the organisation which meant that we needed to be fleet of foot to plug the financial hole. Under
my guidance as Chair we set about putting in place a weekly lotto draw which has been well
supported by the community and is making up some of the deficit. The Community Council in
Llandysul support us with a modest amount of revenue funding for which we are grateful, but
increasingly we have to turn to both tiers of Local Government when we embark on improvement
work, seeking grant aid.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
4. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION
The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 prescribe the
circumstances in which the Ethics & Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. The
grounds for granting a dispensation are set out below.
On which of the following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this
case? Please tick the appropriate box(es).
(a) no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
☐
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an
interest which relates to that business;
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)
(f)

no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to
that business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies
in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the
committee of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an extent
that the outcome would be likely to be affected;
the nature of the member's interest is such that the member's participation in the
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the
conduct of the relevant authority's business;
the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general
public;
the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified
by the member's particular role or expertise;

Page 38

Page 6 of 10

☐
☐

☒
☒
☒

Updated 23/03/20

(g)

(h)

(i)

the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a
pecuniary interest;
the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a
voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a
member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the member
has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall not extend
to participation in any vote with respect to that business; or
it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the
relevant authority that the disability should be removed provided that written
notification of the grant of the dispensation is given to the National Assembly for
Wales within seven days in such manner as it may specify

Page 39

Page 7 of 10

☐

☐

☒

Updated 23/03/20

5. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION- FURTHER INFORMATION
Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Ethics & Standards Committee
should grant a dispensation in this case (i.e. Please explain how and why you consider that one
of the grounds for dispensation is/are satisfied)
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
I represent a small market town ward, where everyone knows everyone and as an elected
member the public are very much aware of the work that you undertake in the community. Having
an insight into these groups by being on their management committees expedites business. On
many occasions I could have been in a position to aid Council Committees deliberations because
of the knowledge and background information one possesses about the applicants. The tendency
is to go back to the applicant and seek the information and in the process loose an extended
period of time until the next cycle of meetings. Enabling my participation would expedite the
dispensing of the decision making process and make for better and more efficient Local
Government.
My ability to speak and vote would not damage the public’s confidence in the Authorities business
as all the work I undertake in the community is on a voluntary basis. My standing and repute in
the town is such that the public are aware that my stance, and any support given will be for the
betterment of our community. Llandysul is a very active community and I serve on some 10 local
organisations. I have been involved in all tiers of Local Government for over 37 years and have
served on numerous Regional and National bodies during my political career.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Page 40

Page 8 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

6. REQUEST
Are you applying for dispensation to speak only or to speak and vote?
Speak Only: ☐

Speak and Vote: ☒

Please provide a reason for this:
The ability to speak and vote on occasions where I have an interest in a community organisation
will expedite and aid the decision making processes due to the local knowledge, expertise and
experience that I possess.

7. DURATION
What is the requested duration for this dispensation?
Specific:
Specific Meeting(s): ☐
Please specify meeting date(s): __________________________________

General:
6 months: ☐

12 months: ☒

8. DECLARATION
I request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.
I confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge.
Signed:

Date:

17 / 08 / 2022

Please return this form to:
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881

Page 41

Page 9 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru

Page 42

Page 10 of 10

Agenda Item 7d
Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION
Information
Please refer to the flowchart which will provide further guidance regarding the need for
dispensation.
Members should also be aware of the Code of Conduct and its contents. If you are in
any doubt, please contact the Monitoring Officer.
Please ensure that ONLY ONE matter is used per form, if there are multiple matters
(different cases) please use separate forms.
If you require dispensation for both Town/Community Council AND County Council you
must use separate forms for each application.

Please send this completed form to:
ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881
For any further guidance or advice, please contact:
Monitoring Officer - Elin Prysor
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion,
Penmorfa,
Aberaeron,
Ceredigion,
SA46 0PA
MonitoringOfficer@ceredigion.gov.uk / SwyddogMonitro@ceredigion.gov.uk

Page 43

Page 1 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION

Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS
Your full name: Evan John Keith Evans

Council:
County: ☒

Town/Community: ☒

Name of your Council: Ceredigion County Council. Llandysul Community Council

Your address: Deganwy, Llandysul, Ceredigion.

Postcode: SA44 4DT
Contact telephone number(s): 07970 261861

Email address: keith.evans@ceredigion.gov.uk

2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST
What is the matter being discussed by the Council?
Potential Funding for Cymdeithas Chwaraeon Llandysul

Describe your prejudicial interest in the above matter, including your connection with it:
I serve and advise on their Management Committee. As both their County Council and
Community Council local Member, local organisations looks to elected members for guidance,
leadership and support.

Page 44

Page 2 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Where will the above matter be considered? (e.g. Cabinet, County Council, Town/Community
Council)
County- Council

☒

County- Cabinet

☒

County- Committee

☒

Town /Community

☒

Other
(Please specify)

_______________________________________________

Page 45

Page 3 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Under which paragraph of the Members Code of Conduct (20th May 2016 edition) does your
interest fall?
Paragraph 10 (2) (a) it relates to, or is likely to affect —
(i) any employment or business carried on by you;

☐

(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a partner or any
company for which you are a remunerated director;
☐
(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect of your
election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a member;
☐
(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s area, and in
which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that exceeds the
nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body;
☐
(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or a firm in
which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the
description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
☐
(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your authority; ☒
(vii) any land where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you are a
partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the description
specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
(viii) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;
(ix) any —
x☐

☐

(ee)

(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable purposes;
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;
(dd) trade union or professional association; or
(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area, in which you have
membership or hold a position of general control or management;

Page 46

Page 4 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy for 28 days or longer;
☐
Paragraph 10 (2) (b) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting —
(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any person
with whom you have a close personal association;
☐
(ii) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i);

☐

(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(b)(i), any firm
in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
☐
(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i) have a beneficial interest
in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or
☐
(v) anybody listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described in
10(2)(b)(i) hold a position of general control or management,
to a greater extent than the majority of—

☒

(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may
be, affected by the decision; or
(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
authority’s area.

Paragraph 13 You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a committee) where —
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken by
your authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, sub-committees,
joint committees or joint sub-committees; and
☒
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the executive,
board, committee, sub-committee, joint-committee or joint sub-committee mentioned in subparagraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made or action was taken.
☒

Page 47

Page 5 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

3. INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION
Please provide additional (background/ factual) information in order to clarify/explain your
interest further, and assist the committee considering this dispensation application.
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
Cymdeithas Chwaraeon Llandysul Cyf is an umbrella organisation that was created some 31
years ago to provide sporting opportunities for the community of Llandysul and its hinterland and
run by unpaid volunteers. It has been set up as a company with limited liabilities and a not for
profit enterprise. It boasts 2 soccer pitches, cricket pitches and nets, bowling green, Pavilion and
changing rooms as well as a circular permissive footpath with associated seating and picnic area
which is well used by the general community.
Again some 9 years ago the County Council withdrew its revenue support of circa £20k pa from
the organisation which meant that we needed to be fleet of foot to plug the financial hole. Under
my guidance as Chair we set about putting in place a weekly lotto draw which has been well
supported by the community and is making up some of the deficit. The Community Council in
Llandysul support us with a modest amount of revenue funding for which we are grateful, but
increasingly we have to turn to both tiers of Local Government when we embark on improvement
work, seeking grant aid.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
4. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION
The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 prescribe the
circumstances in which the Ethics & Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. The
grounds for granting a dispensation are set out below.
On which of the following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this
case? Please tick the appropriate box(es).
(a) no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
☐
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an
interest which relates to that business;
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)
(f)

no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to
that business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies
in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the
committee of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an extent
that the outcome would be likely to be affected;
the nature of the member's interest is such that the member's participation in the
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the
conduct of the relevant authority's business;
the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general
public;
the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified
by the member's particular role or expertise;

Page 48

Page 6 of 10

☐
☐

☒
☒
☒

Updated 23/03/20

(g)

(h)

(i)

the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a
pecuniary interest;
the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a
voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a
member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the member
has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall not extend
to participation in any vote with respect to that business; or
it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the
relevant authority that the disability should be removed provided that written
notification of the grant of the dispensation is given to the National Assembly for
Wales within seven days in such manner as it may specify

Page 49

Page 7 of 10

☐

☐

☒

Updated 23/03/20

5. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION- FURTHER INFORMATION
Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Ethics & Standards Committee
should grant a dispensation in this case (i.e. Please explain how and why you consider that one
of the grounds for dispensation is/are satisfied)
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
I represent a small market town ward, where everyone knows everyone and as an elected
member the public are very much aware of the work that you undertake in the community. Having
an insight into these groups by being on their management committees expedites business. On
many occasions I could have been in a position to aid Council Committees deliberations because
of the knowledge and background information one possesses about the applicants. The tendency
is to go back to the applicant and seek the information and in the process loose an extended
period of time until the next cycle of meetings. Enabling my participation would expedite the
dispensing of the decision making process and make for better and more efficient Local
Government.
My ability to speak and vote would not damage the public’s confidence in the Authorities business
as all the work I undertake in the community is on a voluntary basis. My standing and repute in
the town is such that the public are aware that my stance, and any support given will be for the
betterment of our community. Llandysul is a very active community and I serve on some 10 local
organisations. I have been involved in all tiers of Local Government for over 37 years and have
served on numerous Regional and National bodies during my political career.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Page 50

Page 8 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

6. REQUEST
Are you applying for dispensation to speak only or to speak and vote?
Speak Only: ☐

Speak and Vote: ☒

Please provide a reason for this:
The ability to speak and vote on occasions where I have an interest in a community organisation
will expedite and aid the decision making processes due to the local knowledge, expertise and
experience that I possess.

7. DURATION
What is the requested duration for this dispensation?
Specific:
Specific Meeting(s): ☐
Please specify meeting date(s): __________________________________

General:
6 months: ☐

12 months: ☒

8. DECLARATION
I request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.
I confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge.
Signed:

Date:

17 / 08 / 2022

Please return this form to:
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881

Page 51

Page 9 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru

Page 52

Page 10 of 10

Agenda Item 7e
Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION
Information
Please refer to the flowchart which will provide further guidance regarding the need for
dispensation.
Members should also be aware of the Code of Conduct and its contents. If you are in
any doubt, please contact the Monitoring Officer.
Please ensure that ONLY ONE matter is used per form, if there are multiple matters
(different cases) please use separate forms.
If you require dispensation for both Town/Community Council AND County Council you
must use separate forms for each application.

Please send this completed form to:
ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881
For any further guidance or advice, please contact:
Monitoring Officer - Elin Prysor
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion,
Penmorfa,
Aberaeron,
Ceredigion,
SA46 0PA
MonitoringOfficer@ceredigion.gov.uk / SwyddogMonitro@ceredigion.gov.uk

Page 53

Page 1 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION

Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS
Your full name: Evan John Keith Evans

Council:
County: ☒

Town/Community: ☒

Name of your Council: Ceredigion County Council. Llandysul Community Council

Your address: Deganwy, Llandysul, Ceredigion.

Postcode: SA44 4DT
Contact telephone number(s): 07970 261861

Email address: keith.evans@ceredigion.gov.uk

2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST
What is the matter being discussed by the Council?
Potential Funding for Llandysul Pont-Tyweli Ymlaen Cyf

Describe your prejudicial interest in the above matter, including your connection with it:
I serve and advise on their Management Board as a Director. As both their County Council and
Community Council local Member, local organisations looks to elected members for guidance,
leadership and support.

Page 54

Page 2 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Where will the above matter be considered? (e.g. Cabinet, County Council, Town/Community
Council)
County- Council

☒

County- Cabinet

☒

County- Committee

☒

Town /Community

☒

Other
(Please specify)

_______________________________________________

Page 55

Page 3 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Under which paragraph of the Members Code of Conduct (20th May 2016 edition) does your
interest fall?
Paragraph 10 (2) (a) it relates to, or is likely to affect —
(i) any employment or business carried on by you;

☐

(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a partner or any
company for which you are a remunerated director;
☐
(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect of your
election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a member;
☐
(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s area, and in
which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that exceeds the
nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body;
☐
(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or a firm in
which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the
description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
☐
(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your authority; ☒
(vii) any land where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you are a
partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the description
specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
(viii) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;
(ix) any —
x☐

X
☐

bb

(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable purposes;
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;
(dd) trade union or professional association; or
(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area, in which you have
membership or hold a position of general control or management;

Page 56

Page 4 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy for 28 days or longer;
☐
Paragraph 10 (2) (b) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting —
(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any person
with whom you have a close personal association;
☐
(ii) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i);

☐

(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(b)(i), any firm
in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
☐
(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i) have a beneficial interest
in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or
☐
(v) anybody listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described in
10(2)(b)(i) hold a position of general control or management,
to a greater extent than the majority of—

☒

(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may
be, affected by the decision; or
(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
authority’s area.

Paragraph 13 You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a committee) where —
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken by
your authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, sub-committees,
joint committees or joint sub-committees; and
☒
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the executive,
board, committee, sub-committee, joint-committee or joint sub-committee mentioned in subparagraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made or action was taken.
☒

Page 57

Page 5 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

3. INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION
Please provide additional (background/ factual) information in order to clarify/explain your
interest further, and assist the committee considering this dispensation application.
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
Llandysul Pont- Tyweli Ymlaen Cyf is a not for profit community development group that was set
up some 21 years ago to help energise Llandysul and its hinterland following the decline in trade
as a consequence of the recession and the impact of the Foot and Mouth epidemic. Ironically we
have come full circle with the impact of the austerity measures and the general decline in High
street traders, most notably the loss of the four major clearing banks from our town in recent
years coupled with the impact of the Covid -19 pandemic. Again the public look to their elected
representatives to lead in the circumstances as highlighted above. The organisation also
provides a community transport service element. Llandysul is one of the towns within the context
of the Mid Wales region able to access funding that is only available to 3 towns in Ceredigion.
My role as a volunteer Director is to provide business expertise and experience as well as the
focus my broad experience of having served on Regional and National bodies brings to the
Board. My extended knowledge, contacts in the business sector and the ability to identify and be
creative with potential projects is something the Board values highly. My background in business,
Local Authority as well as external boards, across all my dispensation applications before you, is
also of great value in providing leadership and support in governance matters.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
4. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION
The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 prescribe the
circumstances in which the Ethics & Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. The
grounds for granting a dispensation are set out below.
On which of the following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this
case? Please tick the appropriate box(es).
(a) no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
☐
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an
interest which relates to that business;
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)
(f)

no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to
that business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies
in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the
committee of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an extent
that the outcome would be likely to be affected;
the nature of the member's interest is such that the member's participation in the
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the
conduct of the relevant authority's business;
the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general
public;
the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified
by the member's particular role or expertise;

Page 58

Page 6 of 10

☐
☐

☒
☒
☒

Updated 23/03/20

(g)

(h)

(i)

the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a
pecuniary interest;
the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a
voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a
member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the member
has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall not extend
to participation in any vote with respect to that business; or
it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the
relevant authority that the disability should be removed provided that written
notification of the grant of the dispensation is given to the National Assembly for
Wales within seven days in such manner as it may specify

Page 59

Page 7 of 10

☐

☐

☒

Updated 23/03/20

5. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION- FURTHER INFORMATION
Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Ethics & Standards Committee
should grant a dispensation in this case (i.e. Please explain how and why you consider that one
of the grounds for dispensation is/are satisfied)
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
I represent a small market town ward, where everyone knows everyone and as an elected
member the public are very much aware of the work that you undertake in the community. Having
an insight into these groups by being on their management committees expedites business. On
many occasions I could have been in a position to aid Council meetings deliberations because of
the knowledge and background information one possesses about the applicants. The tendency is
to go back to the applicant and seek the information and in the process loose an extended period
of time until the next cycle of meetings. Enabling my participation would expedite the dispensing
of the decision making process and make for better and more efficient Local Government.
My ability to speak and vote would not damage the public’s confidence in the Authorities business
as all the work I undertake in the community is on a voluntary basis. My standing and repute in
the town is such that the public are aware that my stance, and any support given will be for the
betterment of our community. Llandysul is a very active community and I serve on some 10 local
organisations. I have been involved in all tiers of Local Government for over 37 years and have
served on numerous Regional and National bodies during my political career.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
6. REQUEST
Are you applying for dispensation to speak only or to speak and vote?

Page 60

Page 8 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Speak Only: ☐

Speak and Vote: ☒

Please provide a reason for this:
The ability to speak and vote on occasions where I have an interest in a community organisation
will expedite and aid the decision making processes due to the local knowledge, expertise and
experience that I possess.

7. DURATION
What is the requested duration for this dispensation?
Specific:
Specific Meeting(s): ☐
Please specify meeting date(s): __________________________________

General:
6 months: ☐

12 months: ☒

8. DECLARATION
I request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.
I confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge.
Signed:

Date:

17 / 08 / 2022

Please return this form to:
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881

ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru

Page 61

Page 9 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Page 62

Page 10 of 10

Agenda Item 7f
Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION
Information
Please refer to the flowchart which will provide further guidance regarding the need for
dispensation.
Members should also be aware of the Code of Conduct and its contents. If you are in
any doubt, please contact the Monitoring Officer.
Please ensure that ONLY ONE matter is used per form, if there are multiple matters
(different cases) please use separate forms.
If you require dispensation for both Town/Community Council AND County Council you
must use separate forms for each application.

Please send this completed form to:
ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881
For any further guidance or advice, please contact:
Monitoring Officer - Elin Prysor
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion,
Penmorfa,
Aberaeron,
Ceredigion,
SA46 0PA
MonitoringOfficer@ceredigion.gov.uk / SwyddogMonitro@ceredigion.gov.uk

Page 63

Page 1 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Cyngor Sir
CEREDIGION
County Council
APPLICATION TO THE ETHICS & STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION

Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS
Your full name: Evan John Keith Evans

Council:
County: ☒

Town/Community: ☒

Name of your Council: Ceredigion County Council. Llandysul Community Council

Your address: Deganwy, Llandysul, Ceredigion.

Postcode: SA44 4DT
Contact telephone number(s): 07970 261861

Email address: keith.evans@ceredigion.gov.uk

2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST
What is the matter being discussed by the Council?
Potential Funding for Llandysul Pont-tyweli Ymlaen Cyf.

Describe your prejudicial interest in the above matter, including your connection with it:
I serve and advise on their Management Board as a Director. As both their County Council and
Community Council local Member, local organisations looks to elected members for guidance,
leadership and support.

Page 64

Page 2 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Where will the above matter be considered? (e.g. Cabinet, County Council, Town/Community
Council)
County- Council

☒

County- Cabinet

☒

County- Committee

☒

Town /Community

☒

Other
(Please specify)

_______________________________________________

Page 65

Page 3 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Under which paragraph of the Members Code of Conduct (20th May 2016 edition) does your
interest fall?
Paragraph 10 (2) (a) it relates to, or is likely to affect —
(i) any employment or business carried on by you;

☐

(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a partner or any
company for which you are a remunerated director;
☐
(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect of your
election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a member;
☐
(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s area, and in
which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that exceeds the
nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body;
☐
(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or a firm in
which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the
description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;
☐
(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your authority; ☒
(vii) any land where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you are a
partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the description
specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;

X

(viii) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;

☐

(ix) any —
x☐

bb

(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;
(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable purposes;
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;
(dd) trade union or professional association; or
(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area, in which you have
membership or hold a position of general control or management;

Page 66

Page 4 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with others) to
occupy for 28 days or longer;
☐
Paragraph 10 (2) (b) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting —
(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any person
with whom you have a close personal association;
☐
(ii) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i);

☐

(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(b)(i), any firm
in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
☐
(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(b)(i) have a beneficial interest
in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or
☐
(v) anybody listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described in
10(2)(b)(i) hold a position of general control or management,
to a greater extent than the majority of—

☒

(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may
be, affected by the decision; or
(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
authority’s area.

Paragraph 13 You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-committee of such a committee) where —
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken by
your authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, sub-committees,
joint committees or joint sub-committees; and
☒
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the executive,
board, committee, sub-committee, joint-committee or joint sub-committee mentioned in subparagraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made or action was taken.
☒

Page 67

Page 5 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

3. INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION
Please provide additional (background/ factual) information in order to clarify/explain your
interest further, and assist the committee considering this dispensation application.
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
Llandysul Pont- Tyweli Ymlaen Cyf is a not for profit community development group that was set
up some 21 years ago to help energise Llandysul and its hinterland following the decline in trade
as a consequence of the recession and the impact of the Foot and Mouth epidemic. Ironically we
have come full circle with the impact of the austerity measures and the general decline in High
street traders, most notably the loss of the four major clearing banks from our town in recent
years coupled with the impact of the Covid -19 pandemic. Again the public look to their elected
representatives to lead in the circumstances as highlighted above. The organisation also
provides a community transport service element. Llandysul is one of the towns within the context
of the Mid Wales region able to access funding that is only available to 3 towns in Ceredigion.
My role as a volunteer Director is to provide business expertise and experience as well as the
focus my broad experience of having served on Regional and National bodies brings to the
Board. My extended knowledge, contacts in the business sector and the ability to identify and be
creative with potential projects is something the Board values highly. My background in business,
Local Authority as well as external boards, across all my dispensation applications before you, is
also of great value in providing leadership and support in governance matters.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
4. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION
The Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 prescribe the
circumstances in which the Ethics & Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. The
grounds for granting a dispensation are set out below.
On which of the following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this
case? Please tick the appropriate box(es).
(a) no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
☐
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an
interest which relates to that business;
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to
that business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies
in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the
committee of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an extent
that the outcome would be likely to be affected;
the nature of the member's interest is such that the member's participation in the
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the
conduct of the relevant authority's business;
the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general
public;

Page 68

Page 6 of 10

☐
☐

☒
☒

Updated 23/03/20

(f)
(g)

(h)

(i)

the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified
by the member's particular role or expertise;
the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a
pecuniary interest;
the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a
voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a
member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the member
has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall not extend
to participation in any vote with respect to that business; or
it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the
relevant authority that the disability should be removed provided that written
notification of the grant of the dispensation is given to the National Assembly for
Wales within seven days in such manner as it may specify

Page 69

Page 7 of 10

☒
☐

☐

☒

Updated 23/03/20

5. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION- FURTHER INFORMATION
Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Ethics & Standards Committee
should grant a dispensation in this case (i.e. Please explain how and why you consider that one
of the grounds for dispensation is/are satisfied)
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)
I represent a small market town ward, where everyone knows everyone and as an elected
member the public are very much aware of the work that you undertake in the community. Having
an insight into these groups by being on their management committees expedites business. On
many occasions I could have been in a position to aid Council meetings deliberations because of
the knowledge and background information one possesses about the applicants. The tendency is
to go back to the applicant and seek the information and in the process loose an extended period
of time until the next cycle of meetings. Enabling my participation would expedite the dispensing
of the decision making process and make for better and more efficient Local Government.
My ability to speak and vote would not damage the public’s confidence in the Authorities business
as all the work I undertake in the community is on a voluntary basis. My standing and repute in
the town is such that the public are aware that my stance, and any support given will be for the
betterment of our community. Llandysul is a very active community and I serve on some 10 local
organisations. I have been involved in all tiers of Local Government for over 37 years and have
served on numerous Regional and National bodies during my political career.

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
6. REQUEST
Are you applying for dispensation to speak only or to speak and vote?

Page 70

Page 8 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Speak Only: ☐

Speak and Vote: ☒

Please provide a reason for this:
The ability to speak and vote on occasions where I have an interest in a community organisation
will expedite and aid the decision making processes due to the local knowledge, expertise and
experience that I possess.

7. DURATION
What is the requested duration for this dispensation?
Specific:
Specific Meeting(s): ☐
Please specify meeting date(s): __________________________________

General:
6 months: ☐

12 months: ☒

8. DECLARATION
I request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.
I confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge.
Signed:

Date:

17 / 08/ 2022

Please return this form to:
Ethics and Standards
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion
Penmorfa
Aberaeron
Ceredigion
SA46 0PA
Tel: 01545 570881

ethicsandstandards@ceredigion.gov.uk / moesegasafonau@ceredigion.llyw.cymru

Page 71

Page 9 of 10

Updated 23/03/20

Page 72

Page 10 of 10

Agenda Item 8
CEREDIGION COUNTY COUNCIL
Report to:

Ethics and Standards Committee

Date of meeting:

16 October 2022

Location:

Hybrid

Title:

New Regulations in relation to the Mid Wales
Corporate Joint Committee

Purpose of the report: For information
Introduction
The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 provides for Corporate
Joint Committees (CJCs) as a mechanism for regional collaboration through a
more consistent and democratically controlled framework.
Appendix A is the Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (Wales)
(Amendment) Order 2022.
This Order amends Part 1 of the Model Code of Conduct as set out in the
Schedule to the Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (Wales) Order 2008
(“the Order”) to add corporate joint committees established under Part 5 of the
Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 (asc 1) to the list of relevant
authorities.
The effect of the amendment is to make the mandatory Model Code of Conduct
applicable to members of CJCs.
This includes the Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee.
The Model Code of Conduct governs the conduct of the members of relevant
authorities in Wales.
Appendix B is the Conduct of Members (Principles) (Wales) (Amendment)
Order 2022.
This Order amends article 2 of the Conduct of Members (Principles) (Wales)
Order 2001 (“the Order”) to add CJCs established under Part 5 of the Local
Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 (asc 1) to the list of relevant
authorities, making the principles in the Schedule to the Order applicable to
members of corporate joint committees.
This includes the Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee.
The Schedule to the Order sets out the principles which govern the conduct of
the members of relevant authorities in Wales.
Appendix C is the Local Government Investigations (Functions of
Monitoring Officers and Standards Committees) (Wales) (Amendment)
Regulations 2022.
These Regulations add CJCs established by regulations made under Part 5 of
1

Page 73

the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 to
the definition of “relevant authority” in the Local Government Investigations
(Functions of Monitoring Officers and Standards Committees) (Wales)
Regulations 2001 (“the 2001 Regulations”).
These Regulations also amend the 2001 Regulations to provide that where a
CJC (or co-opted member) is under investigation, and they are also a member
(or co-opted member) of a constituent council or National Park authority,
specified information, reports and recommendations must also be sent to that
council or authority.
This includes the Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee.

Recommendation(s):

To note the content of the amended Regulations.

Reasons for decision:

For ensure the Committee is informed of legislative
changes

Appendices:

Appendix A Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct)
(Wales) (Amendment) Order 2022.
Appendix B Conduct of Members (Principles) (Wales)
(Amendment) Order 2022.
Appendix C Local Government Investigations
(Functions of Monitoring Officers and Standards
Committees) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2022

Reporting Officer:

Lisa Evans Scrutiny and Standards Officer

Date:

15 September 2022

2

Page 74

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

WELSH STATUTORY
INSTRUMENTS

2022 No. 805 (W. 181)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT,
WALES
The Conduct of Members
(Principles) (Wales) (Amendment)
Order 2022
EXPLANATORY NOTE
(This note is not part of the Order)
This Order amends article 2 of the Conduct of
Members (Principles) (Wales) Order 2001 (“the
Order”) to add corporate joint committees established
under Part 5 of the Local Government and Elections
(Wales) Act 2021 (asc 1) to the list of relevant
authorities, making the principles in the Schedule to
the Order applicable to members of corporate joint
committees.
The Schedule to the Order sets out the principles
which govern the conduct of the members of relevant
authorities in Wales.
The Welsh Ministers’ Code of Practice on the carrying
out of Regulatory Impact Assessments was considered
in relation to the regulations which establish corporate
joint committees and connected orders and regulations.
As a result, a regulatory impact assessment was
prepared at the time of making those establishment
regulations and is relied upon for the purpose of this
Order. A copy can be obtained from the Local
Government Strategic Finance Division, Welsh
Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

Page 75

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

WELSH STATUTORY
INSTRUMENTS

2022 No. 805 (W. 181)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT,
WALES
The Conduct of Members
(Principles) (Wales) (Amendment)
Order 2022
Made

13 July 2022

Laid before Senedd Cymru

15 July 2022

Coming into force

5 August 2022

The Welsh Ministers, in exercise of the powers
conferred on them by sections 49(2) and 105(2)(a) of
the Local Government Act 2000(1), make the
following Order.
In accordance with section 49(5)(2) of that Act, the
Welsh Ministers have consulted such representatives
of relevant authorities as they consider appropriate, the
Auditor General for Wales, the Public Services
Ombudsman for Wales, and such other persons as they
considered appropriate.
Title and coming into force
1.—(1) The title of this Order is the Conduct of
Members (Principles) (Wales) (Amendment) Order
2022.

(1)

(2)

2000 c. 22. Section 49(2) was amended by paragraph 8(3) of
Schedule 4 to the Localism Act 2011 (c. 20). The power
conferred by section 49(2) of the Local Government Act
2000 on the National Assembly for Wales was transferred to
the Welsh Ministers by virtue of section 162 of, and
paragraph 30 of Schedule 11 to, the Government of Wales
Act 2006 (c. 32). Corporate joint committees were inserted
into the definition of “relevant authority” in section 49(6) of
the Local Government Act 2000 by S.I. 2022/372.
Section 49(5) was amended by paragraph 8(5) of Schedule 4
to the Localism Act 2011 (c. 20), paragraph 53(3) of
Schedule 2 to the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 (c. 23) and
paragraph 2(b) of Schedule 4 to the Public Service
Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2005 (c. 10).

2

Page 76

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

(2) This Order comes into force on 5 August 2022.
Amendment of article 2 of the Conduct of Members
(Principles) (Wales) Order 2001
2. In the definition of “relevant authority” in article 2
(Interpretation) of the Conduct of Members
(Principles) (Wales) Order 2001(1) after “a community
council,” insert—
“(ca) a corporate joint committee established by
regulations made under Part 5 of the Local
Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 (asc
1)(2),”.

Rebecca Evans
Minister for Finance and Local Government, one of
the Welsh Ministers

13 July 2022

(1)
(2)

S.I. 2001/2276 (W. 166), to which there are amendments not
relevant to this order.
2021 asc 1.

3

Page 77

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

WELSH STATUTORY
INSTRUMENTS

2022 No. 806 (W. 182)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT,
WALES
The Local Authorities (Model Code
of Conduct) (Wales) (Amendment)
Order 2022
EXPLANATORY NOTE
(This note is not part of the Order)

This Order amends Part 1 of the Model Code of
Conduct as set out in the Schedule to the Local
Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (Wales) Order
2008 (“the Order”) to add corporate joint committees
established under Part 5 of the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021 (asc 1) to the list of
relevant authorities. The effect of the amendment
would be to make the mandatory Model Code of
Conduct applicable to members of corporate joint
committees.
The Model Code of Conduct governs the conduct of
the members of relevant authorities in Wales.
The Welsh Ministers’ Code of Practice on the carrying
out of Regulatory Impact Assessments was considered
in relation to the regulations which establish corporate
joint committees and connected orders and regulations.
As a result, a regulatory impact assessment was
prepared at the time of making those establishment
regulations and is relied upon for the purpose of this
Order. A copy can be obtained from the Local
Government Strategic Finance Division, Welsh
Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ.

Page 78

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

WELSH STATUTORY
INSTRUMENTS

2022 No. 806 (W. 182)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT,
WALES
The Local Authorities (Model Code
of Conduct) (Wales) (Amendment)
Order 2022
Made

13 July 2022

Laid before Senedd Cymru

15 July 2022

Coming into force

5 August 2022

The Welsh Ministers, in exercise of the powers
conferred on the National Assembly of Wales by
sections 50(2) and (3)(1) and 105(2)(a) of the Local
Government Act 2000(2) and now vested in them,
make the following Order.
In accordance with section 49(5) of that Act, the
Welsh Ministers have consulted the Auditor General
for Wales, the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales,
representatives of relevant authorities, and such other
persons as considered appropriate.
Title and coming into force
1.—(1) The title of this Order is The Local
Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (Wales)
(Amendment) Order 2022.
(2) This Order comes into force on 5 August 2022.

(1)

(2)

Section 50 was amended by the Localism Act 2011 c.
20 Sch. 25(5) para. 1 (amendment has effect as S.I.
2012/1463 subject to transitional, transitory and savings
provisions specified in S.I. 2012/1463 art. 7(3) and (4)). The
powers conferred by section 50(2) and (3) of the Local
Government Act 2000 on the National Assembly for Wales
were transferred to the Welsh Ministers by virtue of section
162 of, and paragraph 30 of Schedule 11 to, the Government
of Wales Act 2006 (c. 32).
2000 c. 22.

2

Page 79

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

Amendment of the Schedule to the Local
Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (Wales)
Order 2008
2. In the definition of “relevant authority” in Part 1
(Interpretation) of the Schedule to the Local
Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (Wales) Order
2008(1) after “a community council” insert—
“(ca) a corporate joint committee established by
regulations made under Part 5 of the Local
Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 (asc
1)(2),”.

Rebecca Evans
Minister for Finance and Local Government, one of
the Welsh Ministers
13 July 2022

(1)
(2)

S.I. 2008/788.
asc 1.

3

Page 80

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

WELSH STATUTORY
INSTRUMENTS

2022 No. 802 (W. 178)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT,
WALES
The Local Government
Investigations (Functions of
Monitoring Officers and Standards
Committees) (Wales) (Amendment)
Regulations 2022
EXPLANATORY NOTE
(This note is not part of the Regulations)
These Regulations add corporate joint committees
established by regulations made under Part 5 of the
Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 to
the definition of “relevant authority” in the Local
Government Investigations (Functions of Monitoring
Officers and Standards Committees) (Wales)
Regulations 2001 (“the 2001 Regulations”).
These Regulations also amend the 2001 Regulations
to provide that where a corporate joint committee
member (or co-opted member) is under investigation,
and they are also a member (or co-opted member) of a
constituent council or National Park authority,
specified information, reports and recommendations
must also be sent to that council or authority.
The Welsh Ministers’ Code of Practice on the
carrying out of Regulatory Impact Assessments was
considered in relation to the regulations which
establish corporate joint committees, and connected
regulations and orders. As a result, a regulatory impact
assessment was prepared at the time of making those
establishment regulations and is relied on for the
purpose of these Regulations. A copy can be obtained
from the Local Government Strategic Finance
Division, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ.

Page 81

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

WELSH STATUTORY
INSTRUMENTS

2022 No. 802 (W. 178)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT,
WALES
The Local Government
Investigations (Functions of
Monitoring Officers and Standards
Committees) (Wales) (Amendment)
Regulations 2022
Made

13 July 2022

Laid before Senedd Cymru

15 July 2022

Coming into force

5 August 2022

The Welsh Ministers make the following Regulations
in exercise of the power conferred on them by section
73(1), (2)(b), (2)(d) and (2)(e), and section 105(2)(a)
and (2)(b) and (3), of the Local Government Act
2000(1).
Title and coming into force
1. The title of these Regulations is the Local
Government Investigations (Functions of Monitoring
Officers and Standards Committees) (Wales)
(Amendment) Regulations 2022 and they come into
force on 5 August 2022.

(1)

2000 c. 22. The functions of the National Assembly for
Wales now vest in the Welsh Ministers by virtue of section
162 of, and paragraph 30 of Schedule 11 to, the Government
of Wales Act 2006 (c. 32). Regulation 3(2)(a) of S.I.
2022/372 (W. 92) inserted corporate joint committees to the
definition of “relevant authority” in section 49 of the 2000
Act. Section 49 is contained in Part 3 of the 2000 Act and
concerns the conduct of local government members and
employees.

2

Page 82

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

Amendments
to
the
Local
Government
Investigations (Functions of Monitoring Officers
and Standards Committees) (Wales) Regulations
2001
2. The Local Government Investigations (Functions
of Monitoring Officers and Standards Committees)
(Wales) Regulations 2001(1) are amended as follows.
3. In regulation 2, in the definition of “relevant
authority”—
(a) after “a scheme to which section 4 of that Act
applies,” omit “and”;
(b) for “1995;” substitute “1995, and”;
(c) at the end
committee;”.

insert

“a

corporate

joint

4. In regulation 3, after paragraph (2) insert—
“(2A) Where
the
relevant
authority
concerned is a corporate joint committee, in the
matter of a member or co-opted member who is
also a member or co-opted member of—
(a) a constituent council of the corporate
joint committee;
(b) a National Park authority which is
required by regulations under Part 5 of
the Local Government and Elections
(Wales) Act 2021(2) to appoint a
member of the corporate joint
committee,
the monitoring officer of the corporate joint
committee must also send a copy of any report
and recommendations issued under paragraph
(1)(b) or any recommendations made under
paragraph (2) to the monitoring officer of that
constituent council or National Park authority.”
5. In regulation 6, after paragraph (a) insert—
“(aa) where any person who is the subject
of the investigation is a member or coopted member of a corporate joint
committee and is also a member or coopted member of—
(i) a constituent council of
corporate joint committee;

the

(ii) a National Park authority which is
required by regulations under Part
5 of the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021 to

(1)
(2)

S.I. 2001/2281 (W. 171); relevant amending instruments are
S.I. 2005/2929 (W. 214), 2006/362 (W. 48), 2016/85 (W.
39).
2021 asc 1.

3

Page 83

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

appoint a member of the corporate
joint committee,
send a copy of the report and any
recommendations to the monitoring
officer of that constituent council or
National Park authority;”.
6. In regulation 7(1)(a), after paragraph (i) insert—
“(ia) where the person who is the
subject of the investigation is a
member or co-opted member of a
corporate joint committee and is
also a member or co-opted
member of—
(aa)

a constituent council of the
corporate joint committee;

(bb)

a National Park authority
which is required by
regulations under Part 5 of
the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021
to appoint a member of the
corporate joint committee,

the monitoring officer of that
constituent council or National
Park authority;”.
7. In regulation 7A(1), after sub-paragraph (a)
insert—
“(aa) where a subject of the investigation is
a member or co-opted member of a
corporate joint committee and is also a
member or co-opted member of—
(i) a constituent council of
corporate joint committee;

the

(ii) a National Park authority which is
required by regulations under Part
5 of the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021 to
appoint a member of the corporate
joint committee,
the monitoring officer of that
constituent council or National Park
authority;”.
8. In regulation 8—
(a) in paragraph (4), for “Regulation 7(b)”
substitute “regulation 7(1)(b)”;
(b) in paragraph (6)(b), for “Regulation 12(a)(i)”
substitute “regulation 12(1)(a)(i)”;
(c) in paragraph (6)(c), for “Regulation 12(a)(ii)”
substitute “regulation 12(1)(a)(ii)”.
9. In regulation 9—

4

Page 84

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

(a) in paragraph (2), for “Regulation 12(a)(ii)”
substitute “regulation 12(1)(a)(ii)”;
(b) after paragraph (3)(a), insert—
“(aa) where a subject of the investigation is
a member or co-opted member of a
corporate joint committee and is also a
member or co-opted member of—
(i) a constituent council of
corporate joint committee;

the

(ii) a National Park authority which is
required by regulations under Part
5 of the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021 to
appoint a member of the corporate
joint committee,
the monitoring officer of that
constituent council or National Park
authority;”.
10. In regulation 10(10), after sub-paragraph (a)
insert—
“(aa) where the person seeking permission
to appeal is a member or co-opted
member of a corporate joint committee
and is also a member or co-opted
member of—
(i) a constituent council of
corporate joint committee;

the

(ii) a National Park authority which is
required by regulations under Part
5 of the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021 to
appoint a member of the corporate
joint committee,
the monitoring officer of that
constituent council or National Park
authority;”.
11. In regulation 12—
(a) the existing provision becomes paragraph (1);
(b) in paragraph (1), omit the words from “, and
must inform” to “decision”;
(c) after paragraph (1), insert—
“(2) After making a decision in accordance
with paragraph (1), the appeals tribunal must
give notice of that decision and reasons for the
decision to:
(a) any person who is the subject of the
investigation,
(b) the Public Services Ombudsman for
Wales,
(c) the Standards Committee
relevant authority, and

5

Page 85

of

the

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

(d) where any person subject to the
investigation is a member of a
corporate joint committee, and is also a
member or co-opted member of—
(i) a constituent council of
corporate joint committee;

the

(ii) a National Park authority which is
required by regulations under Part
5 of the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021 to
appoint a member of the corporate
joint committee,
the monitoring officer of that
constituent council or National Park
authority.”
12. In regulation 13—
(a) in paragraph (1)—
(i) in sub-paragraph (b), for “Regulation
12(a)(i) or (b)” substitute “regulation
12(1)(a)(i) or (b)”;
(ii) in sub-paragraph (c), for “Regulation
12(a)(ii)”
substitute
“regulation
12(1)(a)(ii)”;
(iii) omit the words from “and send” to “gave
rise to the investigation”;
(b) after paragraph (1), insert—
“(1A) The Standards Committee must send a
copy of the report to:
(a) any person who is the subject of the
investigation,
(b) the Public Services Ombudsman for
Wales,
(c) the monitoring officer of the relevant
authority concerned, and
(d) where any person subject to the
investigation is a member or co-opted
member of a corporate joint committee,
and is also a member or co-opted
member of—
(i) a constituent council of
corporate joint committee;

the

(ii) a National Park authority which is
required by regulations under Part
5 of the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021 to
appoint a member of the corporate
joint committee,
the monitoring officer of that
constituent council or National Park
authority.

6

Page 86

Certified copy from legislation.gov.uk Publishing

(1B) The Standards Committee must also take
reasonable steps to send a copy of the report to
any person who made any allegation which
gave rise to the investigation.”;
(c) in paragraph (2), in the words before subparagraph (a), after “authority” insert
“concerned”.

Rebecca Evans
Minister for Finance and Local Government, one of
the Welsh Ministers
13 July 2022

7

Page 87

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 9
Cyngor Sir CEREDIGION County Council
REPORT TO:

Ethics and Standards Committee

DATE:

13 October 2022

LOCATION:

Hybrid

TITLE:

The Public Services Ombudsman Code of Conduct Findings

PURPOSE OF REPORT:
For information
The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales considers complaints relating to the Members Code of
Conduct, under the provisions of Part III of the Local Government Act 2000 and the relevant Orders
made by the National Assembly for Wales under that Act. The following decisions are from 01 May 2022
to the 24 August 2022
1) Tywyn Town Council
Report date
07/06/2022
Promotion of equality and respect
Case ref number
202005528
https://www.ombudsman.wales/findings/promotion-of-equality-and-respect-tywyn-town-council-2/
The Ombudsman received a complaint from a Member (“the Complainant”) of Tywyn Town Council (“the
Town Council”), that a Former Member of the Town Council had failed to observe the Code of Conduct
for Members.
It was alleged that the Former Member had made false allegations about the Former Clerk and other
Members of the Town Council, and undermined and disparaged the Former Clerk at Town Council
meetings. The investigation considered whether the Former Member’s alleged conduct suggested a
failure to show respect and consideration for others, and bullying and harassing behaviour, which
brought the Former Member and the Town Council into disrepute.
The Ombudsman obtained information from the Monitoring Officer of Gwynedd Council (“the Council”),
the Town Council, witnesses and the Former Member. During the investigation several attempts were
made to obtain a formal statement from the Complainant without success. The Ombudsman’s
investigation considered that although the Former Member resigned from the Town Council during the
investigation, the Former Member had remained a Member of the Council and stood for re-election to the
Council. However, ultimately, the Former Member was not returned by the local electorate and was
therefore no longer a Member at Town or County level.
As a result, the Ombudsman was no longer satisfied that an investigation into the complaint was in the
public interest, and it was decided to discontinue the investigation.
1

Page 89

Discontinued

2) Langstone Community Council
Duty to uphold the law : Langstone Community Council Report date
08/06/2022
Duty to uphold the law
https://www.ombudsman.wales/findings/duty-to-uphold-the-law-langstone-community-council/
Case ref number
202101430
The Ombudsman received a complaint that a Former Member (“the Former Member”) of Langstone
Community Council (“the Community Council”) had breached the Code of Conduct. It was alleged that
the Former Member was violent and abusive during an altercation outside the complainant’s property. It
was also alleged that the Former Member operated an illegal waste disposal business on his property.
The Ombudsman’s investigation found that whilst an Enforcement Notice for an alleged breach of
planning control had been served against the Former Member, there was no evidence to suggest the
Former Member’s involvement in any official capacity in planning affairs and the matter related to the
Former Member’s private capacity alone. In addition, the Former Member had an ongoing appeal against
the Enforcement Notice, which had not been determined. The investigation also found there was historic
animosity between both parties and that, during the altercation, both had used expletives and provocative
behaviour, which culminated in the Former Member throwing a punch and the matter being reported to
the Police. The Police did not take further action and the Former Member stepped down from the Council
during the investigation.
The Ombudsman considered that the Former Member’s conduct was suggestive of a breach of
paragraph 6(1)(a) of the Code of Conduct and may have brought his office as member or the Community
Council into disrepute. However, the Ombudsman also considered that as the matter was not sufficiently
serious for the Police to take action, and the Former Member was no longer a councillor, it was unlikely
that a sanction would be imposed, and it was not in the public interest to pursue the matter. The
Ombudsman therefore found that under Section 69(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 2000 no action
needed to be taken in respect of the matters investigated.
No action necessary

3) Montgomery Town Council
Promotion of equality and respect : Montgomery Town Council Report date
11/05/2022
Subject
CODE : Promotion of equality and respect
Case ref number
202100773
https://www.ombudsman.wales/findings/promotion-of-equality-and-respect-montgomery-town-council/
1

Page 90

The Ombudsman received a complaint that a Member (“the Member”) of Montgomery Town Council (“the
Town Council”) breached the Members Code of Conduct (“the Code”) by failing to show respect and
consideration for others, bullying and harassment of the Former Clerk and members of the Town Council,
and malicious and vexatious complaints.
The Ombudsman investigated whether the Member’s conduct may amount to a breach of paragraphs
4(a), 4(b), 4(c), and 6(1)(a) of the Code.
The investigation found that the Town Council had experienced challenging interpersonal issues over a
period of time and previous to the complaint, had undergone a Local Resolution process which identified
corporate and individual situations requiring change and improvement. The Ombudsman considered that
in the light of the Local Resolution findings and the Member’s right to freedom of expression as a
councillor, the alleged conduct was not suggestive of a breach of the Code. The Ombudsman did not
consider that complaints made by the Member had been malicious or vexatious.
The Ombudsman’s Guidance recommends that when members are performing their public roles, they
should afford the public, colleagues, opponents and officers the same courtesy and consideration they
show to others in their everyday lives. In view of this, the Ombudsman recommended that members of
the Town Council, as a whole, should reflect on their obligations under the Code to treat others with
respect and consideration
No evidence of breach

4) Pencoed Town Council
Integrity : Pencoed Town Council
Report date
17/06/2022
https://www.ombudsman.wales/findings/integrity-pencoed-town-council/
Integrity
Former Councillor Gordon Lewis
Case ref number
202005940

I received a complaint that a Former Councillor of Pencoed Town Council had failed to declare a criminal
conviction when he stood for election in 2018 and in doing so had breached the Code of Conduct for
elected members.
My investigation found that the Former Councillor had been convicted of an offence in July 2015 and that
this conviction disqualified him from standing as an elected member. The Former Councillor stood for
election to Pencoed Town Council in November 2018 and could not have done so had they not made a
false declaration on their nomination paper. The deception did not come to light until an article featured in
a national newspaper in July 2020. The Former Councillor resigned once this information became public
but had acted as a member for 1 year and 8 months when he was not eligible to do so.
1

Page 91

I considered that the Former Councillor misled the Town Council as to their eligibility to be a Councillor
and that their dishonesty, both when signing the declaration of acceptance of office and during the year
and 8 months that they acted as a Councillor, was a serious abuse of office which goes against the
principles that underpin the Code of Conduct. The Former Councillor did not engage with the
investigation and did not give any explanation for their actions or show any remorse.
I considered the Former Member’s actions were suggestive of a breach of paragraph 6(1)(a) of the Code
of Conduct and my finding was that the matter should be referred to the President of the Adjudication
Panel for Wales for adjudication by a tribunal.
APW heard the case on 10 June 2022 and found that the Former Councillor had been elected on a false
premise and that his declaration of acceptance of office, undertaking to abide by the Code continuation in
office took place on the same false premise. APW found that the Consent to Nomination and Guidance to
Candidates were so clear that it was inconceivable that the Former Councillor was unaware of the fact he
was disqualified from being elected and his actions were either deliberate or as the result of extreme
recklessness.
APW found that the fact that the Former Councillor was disqualified from being elected and yet continued
to act as Member went to the heart of public trust in democracy and undermined the Code and standards
regime. The Former Councillor continued to deal with his constituents and act on a false premise and this
constituted a clear breach of paragraph 6(1)(a) of the Code. It also noted that the significant media and
public attention and disquiet, would inevitably bring both the office of Member and his Authority into
disrepute.
APW concluded that the Former Councillor should be disqualified for 24 months from being or becoming
a member of the Council or any other relevant authority within the meaning of the Local Government Act
2000.
Referred to the Adjudication Panel for Wales

5) Pembrokeshire County Council
Report date
17/06/2022
Promotion of equality and respect
Case ref number
202000660
Referred to Standards Committee
https://www.ombudsman.wales/findings/promotion-of-equality-and-respect-pembrokeshire-countycouncil-2/
The Ombudsman received a complaint that a Member of Pembrokeshire County Council (“the Council”)
had failed to observe the Code of Conduct for Members of the Council. It was alleged that the Member
had published a post in June 2020 on the social media platform Facebook, which could be considered to
be racist, and could have the potential to damage the reputation of the office of Member and of the
Council.
1

Page 92

The Ombudsman’s investigation established that the Member had publicly published his post in order to
raise concerns about the Council’s decision to light up County Hall in support of Black Lives Matter. The
Member deleted his entire Facebook profile page some weeks later. Numerous complaints about the
post were made to the Council and to the Ombudsman’s office, and the Member was subject to local and
national Press interest, as well as considerable comment on Facebook. The Member said that he
considered the post to fall within his right to free speech because he did not believe he had really
offended anybody, and the complaints that were made against him were politically motivated.
The Ombudsman accepted that the Member had the right to question the Council’s decision to support
Black Lives Matter, however the language used by the Member was offensive and went beyond what
would be expected of a councillor in a political discussion. The Member had not taken advantage of
opportunities to attend equality and diversity training or social media training.
The Ombudsman determined that the Member may have breached the Council’s Code of Conduct, in
particular paragraph 6(1)(a) as he could reasonably be regarded as having behaved in a manner which
might bring the office of member, or the Council itself, into disrepute. The Ombudsman referred his
investigation report to the Monitoring Officer of Pembrokeshire County Council for consideration by its
Standards Committee.
The Standards Committee decided that the Member had made the post in his capacity as Councillor and
censured him for breaches of paragraphs 4(b) and 6(1)(a) of the Code. It said it would have considered
a suspension had the Member been re-elected at the recent Local Government elections.
6) Integrity : Gwynedd County Council
Report date
09/05/2022
Integrity
https://www.ombudsman.wales/findings/integrity-gwynedd-council-2/
Case ref number
202004473
The Ombudsman received a complaint that a Member (“the Member”) of Gwynedd Council (“the
Council”) had breached the Code of Conduct when he shared material on his Facebook account which
cast doubt on the existence of COVID-19 and about the vaccine, and when he appeared on a television
show to discuss his views on COVID-19 and the vaccine.
The Ombudsman reviewed the member’s Facebook activity and his appearance on the television show.
The former Chief Executive of the Council was interviewed and comments were sought from the
Member.
The Ombudsman found that the Member was entitled to freedom of expression and to hold and express
his views regarding the COVID-19 pandemic and the COVID-19 vaccine (under Article 10 of the
European Convention on Human Rights, which is incorporated into UK law by the Human Rights Act
1998). The Member’s right to free speech allowed him to say things that may have been shocking or
offensive to some people. The former Chief Executive’s evidence suggested that the Member was not
representing the ‘Council’s position’. The Member did not issue directions to members of the public in
1

Page 93

contravention of the public health measures in place at the time. Therefore, the Ombudsman did not
consider there to be evidence that the Member breached the Code of Conduct.
Back
No evidence of breach

7) Amlwch Town Council
Report date
05/05/2022
Integrity
Case ref number
202103868
https://www.ombudsman.wales/findings/integrity-amlwch-town-council/
The Ombudsman received a complaint that a Member (“the Member”) of Amlwch Town Council (“the
Council”) had breached the Code of Conduct when, in their role as a director of a charity, they made an
application for an Economic Resilience Fund grant from the Isle of Anglesey County Council (“the County
Council”) without the authority of the charity and ignoring the views of other directors of the charity that it
was not eligible for the grant. It was also alleged that the application made by the Member contained
false information and that, once the funding was received, they attempted to transfer the funds into their
personal account without authority.
The Ombudsman reviewed information received from the County Council, the Council, the Member and
North Wales Police. The member said that her action, made in her personal capacity as a director of the
charity, were in the interests of the charity and the community. The Member was unsuccessful in their
attempt to transfer the funds into their personal bank account, and the funds were returned when the
ineligibility was identified. North Wales Police confirmed that it was not investigating the allegations as
the Council did not wish to pursue a complaint. This suggested that the Council was not of the view that
there was any criminal or fraudulent intent on the Member’s part.
The Ombudsman also considered that the Member was not standing for re-election to the Council, the
County Council or any other Town or Community Council within the County Council area. Therefore, the
Ombudsman was no longer satisfied that an investigation into the complaint was in the public interest
and decided to discontinue the investigation.
Discontinued

8) Llansantffraed Community Council
Report date
24/06/2022
Duty to uphold the law
Case ref number
202004442
https://www.ombudsman.wales/findings/duty-to-uphold-the-law-llansantffraed-community-council/
1

Page 94

Case ref number
202004442
The Ombudsman received a complaint that a Member (“the Member”) of Llansantffraed Community
Council (“the Council”) had breached the Code of Conduct. It was alleged that the Member was involved
in an incident with a Council contractor (“the Contractor”), following which there was a Police
investigation. The Member subsequently pleaded guilty to a charge of causing bodily harm by wanton
and furious driving. The investigation considered whether the Member failed to comply with the following
provision of the Code of Conduct:
6(1)(a) – Members must not conduct themselves in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as
bringing their office or authority into disrepute.
A witness account was obtained from the Clerk and information was obtained from the Police and the
Court. The Member declined to cooperate with the Ombudsman’s investigation. The investigation found
that the nature of the criminal offence involving the Council’s Contractor, the impact upon the young boys
hurt in the incident, and the publicity surrounding the incident, which referred to the Council, suggested
that the Member’s actions may have brought her office and the Council into disrepute and were
suggestive of a breach of paragraph 6(1)(a) of the Code of Conduct. The report on the investigation was
referred to the President of the Adjudication Panel for Wales for adjudication by a tribunal.
The Tribunal concluded that the Member had breached paragraph 6(1)(a) of the Code of conduct by
bring their office as Councillor into disrepute. Accordingly, the Tribunal decided that the member should
be disqualified for 12 months from being or becoming a member of the authority or of any other relevant
authority.
Referred to APW

WELLBEING OF FUTURE
GENERATIONS:

Has
an
Integrated
Impact
Assessment been completed?
Not required
If, not, please state why
Summary:
Long term:
Integration:
Collaboration:
Involvement:
Prevention:

RECOMMENDATION (S):
To note the contents of the report.
Contact Name:

Dana Jones

Designation:
Date of Report:
Acronyms:

Democratic Services and Standards Officer
24 August 2022
1

Page 95

1

Page 96

1

Page 97

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 10
CEREDIGION COUNTY COUNCIL
Report to:

Ethics and Standards Committee

Date of meeting:

16 October 2022

Location:

Hybrid

Title:

Code of Conduct matters

Purpose of the report: For information
Press Articles
See below links to press articles regarding the following Code of Conduct
matters:Cllr Paul Dowson- Pembrokeshire County Council:
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-62651631
Councillor Jon Scriven, Caerphilly CBC: https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales62643919
Monitoring Officer Update-Q1& 2 (May-September 2022)
Trends:
• lack of respect/consideration
• swearing
• inappropriate use of social media
• confidentiality
• failing to return Declaration Register
• equality/discrimination
• bringing authority into disrepute
• failure to uphold law
• threatening comments
• failure to declare interests
• using position tonadvantage
Councillors:
Advice-Interests and conduct
Advice-Conduct
Formal advice x 5
Group Leaders:
• advice
• training
• sharing recent decisions
1

Page 97

•
•

including in communication with Councillors in their group
quarterly meetings

PSOW:
Breach:
4(b)- Former councillor-no action
7(a)- not to investigate
Town & Community Councils
Advice given to clerk
Advice given to Councillor: 4(b)
Trends:
• Poor culture
• lack of respect and consideration towards Clerk
• lack of respect and consideration towards other councillors
• lack of respect and consideration towards officers
• inability to work together
• using position to gain advantage
• inappropriate use of social media/press
APW-decision: following MO referral
Recommendation(s):

To note the content of the report

Reasons for decision:

For information

Appendices: none
Reporting Officer:

Elin Prysor, Monitoring Officer

Date:

29/9/22

2

Page 98

Agenda Item 11
Cyngor Sir CEREDIGION County Council
REPORT TO:

Ethics and Standards Committee

DATE:

13 October 2022

LOCATION:

Hybrid

TITLE:

Update on Adjudication Panel for Wales matters

PURPOSE OF REPORT:

For information

The Adjudication Panel for Wales (APW) is an independent tribunal that has been set up to
determine alleged breaches against an authority’s statutory Code of Conduct by elected and
co-opted members of Welsh County, County Borough and Community Councils, Fire and
National Park Authorities. The following are decision up to the 24 August 2022.
1): Name: Former Councillor Paul Dowson
Reference number: APW/008/2021-022/CT
Relevant authority: Pembrokeshire County Council Nature of allegation: Breach of paragraphs
4(c) and 6(1)(a) of the Council’s Code of Conduct.
Hearing: 22nd August 2022
Tribunal Decision: Disqualified for 3 years https://adjudicationpanel.gov.wales/apw0082021022ct-former-councillor-paul-dowson
2) Name: Former Councillor Gordon Lewis
Reference number: APW/010/2021-022/CT
Relevant authority: Pencoed Town Council Nature of allegation: Breach of paragraph 6(1)(a)
of the Code of Conduct.
Hearing: 10 June 2022
Tribunal Decision: Disqualified for 24 months
https://adjudicationpanel.gov.wales/sites/adjudicationpanel/files/2022-06/APW-0010-2021022-CT-Former-Councillor-Gordon-Lewis-Notification-of-decision-v2.pdf

3) Name: Former Councillor Caryl Vaughan
Reference number: APW/009/2021-022/AT Relevant authority: Llansantffraed Community
Council Nature of allegation: Breach of paragraphs 6(1)(a) and 6(1)(b) of the Council’s Code
of Conduct.
Hearing: 24th June 2022
https://adjudicationpanel.gov.wales/apw0092021-022at-former-councillor-caryl-vaughan

1

Page 99

Tribunal Decision: Disqualified for 12 months

WELLBEING OF FUTURE
GENERATIONS:

Has
an
Integrated
Impact
Assessment been completed?
Not required
If, not, please state why
Summary:
Long term:
Integration:
Collaboration:
Involvement:
Prevention:

RECOMMENDATION (S):
To note the contents of the report.
Contact Name:

Dana Jones

Designation:
Date of Report:
Acronyms:

Democratic Services and Standards Officer
24 August 2022

2

Page 100

Agenda Item 12

Cyngor Sir CEREDIGION County Council
REPORT TO:

Ethics and Standards Committee

DATE:

13 October 2022

LOCATION:

Hybrid

TITLE:

Ombudsman Annual Letter 2021/22

PURPOSE OF REPORT:

For information

Background
The Annual letter (2021/22) for Ceredigion County Council which deals with complaints relating to
maladministration and service failure, complaints relating to alleged breaches of the Code of Conduct for
Councillors and the actions being taken to improve public services was received by the Council in August
2022. This was the first annual letter from the new Public Services Ombudsman since taking up her role in
April 2022.
The following is highlighted from the Annual Letter 2021/22: Complaints relating to the Code of Conduct for Councillors
We also received a high number of Code of Conduct complaints last year, relating to both Principal
Councils and Town and Community Councils.
A record number (20) were referred to either the Adjudication Panel for Wales or local standards
committees, due to evidence of a breach of the Code.”
“In light of the new duties on political leaders and standards committees to promote and maintain high
standards of conduct of their members, we look forward to working with you, your Monitoring Officer and
standards committees to share any learning from the complaints we receive and to support your
authority’s work.”
And:

Appendix E - Code of Conduct Complaints
County/County Borough Councils
Ceredigion County Council

Discontinued

No evidence
of breach

No action
necessary

Refer to Adjudication Panel

2

2

0

0

1

Page 101

Refer to
Standards
Committee
0

Withdrawn

Total

0

4

Appendix F - Town/Community Council Code of Complaints

Town/Community Council
Llanfair Clydogau Community Council
Llangoedmor Community Council
Llansantffraed Community Council
New Quay Town Council
Trefeurig Community Council

WELLBEING OF FUTURE
GENERATIONS:

Discontinued

No evidence
of breach

No action
necessary

Refer to Adjudication Panel

0
0
0
-

1
0
1
-

0
0
0
-

0
1
0
-

Has
an
Integrated
Impact
Assessment been completed?
Not required
If, not, please state why
Summary:
Long term:
Integration:
Collaboration:
Involvement:
Prevention:

RECOMMENDATION (S):
To note the contents of the report.
Contact Name:

Elin Prysor

Designation:
Date of Report:
Acronyms:

Monitoring Officer
20 September 2022

1

Page 102

Refer to
Standards
Committee
0
0
0
-

Withdrawn

Total

0
0
0
-

0
1
1
1
0

1

Page 103

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 13
CEREDIGION COUNTY COUNCIL
Report to:

Ethics and Standards Committee

Date of meeting:

16 October 2022

Location:

Hybrid

Title:

Update on Ethics and Standards Committee
recruitment and appointments to the Mid Wales
Corporate Joint Committee Standards Sub
Committee

Purpose of the report: For information

1)Recruitment of Independent Member to the Ethics and Standards
Committee
The current Chair, Mrs Caroline White was appointed initially on 30/7/2013 and
reappointed on 30/7/2019. The term of office will expire on 29/7/2023. Mrs
Caroline White is not now eligible for reappointment.
Consequently it is now necessary to recruit a new independent member to the
Ethics and Standards Committee to maintain the Committee's composition, as set
out in the Constitution, and as required by legislation.
Consideration was given to the Report upon the Succession planning-lay member
at the Ethics and Standards Committee on 25th May 2022. Following discussion, it
was AGREED to recommend to Council to approve:
(i) the role description, person specification and criteria (as set out in Appendix)
(ii) Membership of the Selection Panel as follows:
• Chair of the Council(in absence Vice Chair);
 Independent/Lay Panel member (nominated by the Monitoring Officer)
• Chair and Vice Chair of the Ethics and Standards Committee (or other
independent members nominated by the Monitoring Officer as necessary)
• Town and Community Council representative nominated by One
Voice Wales; and
(iii) change the title of job description to role description in the Appendix
Council will consider the report on 20th October 2022. Following Council approval
the following steps have been drafted:
1st November 2022 – publish the advertisement on Council website and
newspapers (open for 3 weeks)
December 2022 – shortlisting
January 2023 – interviews

1

Page 105

Professor John Williams has confirmed his availability as the independent/Lay
Panel Member. One Voice Wales have been contacted to nominate a
representative for the panel.

2)Recruitment of Town/Community Council representatives to the Ethics and
Standards Committee
On the 8th July 2022 Council approved the appointment of the Town and
Community Council representatives on the Ethics and Standards Committee as:
-

Councillor Delyth James

-

Councillor Jan Culley

3)Appointments to the Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee Standards
Sub Committee
On the 8th July 2022 Council approved the appointment of the following to the
Corporate Joint Committee Standards Sub Committee:
1 Member of the Ceredigion County Council Ethics and Standards Committee
Cllr Gwyn Wigley Evans.
Independent Members:
-

Caryl Davies

-

Carol Edwards

On 20th October 2022 the Council will appoint a second Councillor.

Recommendation(s):

To note the current position

Reasons for decision:

For information

Reporting Officer:

Lisa Evans Scrutiny and Standards Officer

Date:

23 September 2022

2

Page 106

Agenda Item 14
CEREDIGION COUNTY COUNCIL
Report to:

Ethics and Standards Committee

Date of meeting:

16 October 2022

Location:

Hybrid

Title:

Training

Purpose of the report: For information

Introduction
Following the elections held on the 05 May 2022, the Monitoring Officer together
with the Scrutiny and Standards Officer and Chair of the Ethics and Standards
Committee have provided the following Training sessions:5 April 2022

Code of Conduct Training for the new
Lay Members on Governance and
Audit Committee
Code of Conduct Training for all
Members of Ceredigion County
Council
Code of Conduct Training for
Councillor Carl Worrall and Steve
Davies
Responsibilities of the Ethics and
Standards Committee Training for all
Members of the Ethics and Standards
Committee
Training for Group Leaders on
Section 62-63 of the Local
Government and Elections (Wales)
Act 2021
Lay Member training on the
Introduction to the Council
Code of Conduct Training for
Councillor Mark Strong
Code of Conduct training for Town
and Community Council
representatives on the Ethics and
Standards Committee and co-opted
members of the Learning
Communities Overview and Scrutiny
Committee
Responsibilities of the Ethics and
Standards Committee Training for
new Town and Community Council
representatives and John Weston

09 May 2022

19 May 2022

24 May 2022

06 June 2022

07 June 2022
24 June 2022
11 July 2022

28 July 2022

1

Page 107

13 September 2022

Introduction to the Council for new
Town and Community Council
representatives and Carol Edwards
Code of Conduct Training for the new
Councillor for Lampeter Ward

10 October 2022

Recommendation(s):

To note the training provided.

Reasons for decision:

For information

Reporting Officer:

Dana Jones, Democratic Services and Standards Officer

Date:

16 September 2022

2

Page 108

Agenda Item 16
CEREDIGION COUNTY COUNCIL
Report to:

Ethics and Standards Committee

Date of meeting:

13 October 2022

Title:

The Ethics and Standards Forward Work Programme
2022/23

Purpose of the report: To review the current work programme of the
Committee
What does the Ethics & Standards Committee do?
The Local Government Act 2000 sets out the functions of the Ethics & Standards
Committee as follows:•
•
•
•
•

promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by Councillors
assisting Councillors to observe the Code of Conduct
advising the Council on the adoption or revision of the Code of Conduct
monitoring the operation of the Code of Conduct, and
advising, training or arranging to train Councillors on matters relating to the
Code of Conduct

The Ethics & Standards Committee can also grant dispensations, which permit
Councillors who have an interest in a particular item of Council business to continue
to take part in that business.
Investigation reports produced by the Ombudsman or the Council's Monitoring
Officer on alleged breaches of the Code of Conduct may be referred to the Ethics &
Standards Committee for determination.
The Ethics & Standards Committee also exercises the above responsibilities in
relation to Town and Community Councils in Ceredigion.
Examples of the type of work carried out by Ceredigion's Ethics & Standards
Committee include:
•
•
•
•
•

involvement in developing training materials on the Code, including a
flowchart summarising the main provisions of the Code
attendance at and participation in training sessions on the Code for both the
County Council and Community Councils
attendance at Council and Committee meetings to observe proceedings
the introduction of procedures which allow Councillors to attend Committee
meetings to present an application for dispensation in person
providing advice to Councillors regarding dispensation applications

The Forward Work Programme
The Forward Work Programme is a standing item on each agenda of the Committee.
This will provide an opportunity for the Committee to review and update the
programme of work of the Committee.
1

Page 109

A draft Forward Work Programme is attached for consideration (Appendix 1)
Recommendation(s):

1) to consider, review and update the current draft
Forward Work Programme (Appendix 1)

Contact Name:

Lisa Evans

Designation:
Date of Report:
Acronyms:

Scrutiny and Standards Officer
23 September 2022

2

Page 110

Ethics and Standards Forward Work Programme 2022/23
Date
25 Mai

Item
To consider applications for dispensation from the following
Councillors:
Update on Adjudication Panel for Wales matters
Update on the Public Services Ombudsman matters
Training
Update on Dealing with complaints referred to the Ethics &
Standards committee & hearings procedures
Annual Report from the Chair of the Ethics and Standards
Committee 2021/22
Succession planning-lay member
Town/Community Council Councillor recruitment-update
Code of Conduct decisions by the Ombudsman
The Monitoring Officer to provide a quarterly report on the trends of
complaints, and their level of seriousness

16 October
2022

To consider applications for dispensation from the following
Councillors:
Update on Adjudication Panel for Wales matters
Update on the Public Services Ombudsman matters
Training
New Regulations in relation to the Mid Wales Corporate Joint
Committee
CJC Membership/recruitment of town/community council
members/recruitment of independent member
Quarterly report on trends of complaints
Action Log

Page 111

25 January
2023

To consider applications for dispensation from the following
Councillors:
Update on Adjudication Panel for Wales matters
Update on the Public Services Ombudsman matters
Training
Political Group Leaders invited
Review the vision statement
Self-evaluation (based on the WLGA role descriptions?)
Quarterly report on trends of complaints
Action Log

19 April 2023

To consider applications for dispensation from the following
Councillors:
Update on Adjudication Panel for Wales matters
Update on the Public Services Ombudsman matters
Training
Recruitment of independent member update
Appointment of Chair/Vice Chair
Quarterly report on trends of complaints
Action Log

Page 112

